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FW: Rae: Nolice o conduct pre-repair survey (Our Ref; SMG SERBDITAP jphws; Your Ref: SLT 230E)

From:  Teo, Edtawihong
Ta: acmin-aZikeautn, cam, "SUR, assigrmenisZskauto com
B Abw Kassim, hoor Manesa, Svhramaniam, Sayashn, Hor, ¥ireul
Senl INERNI0 FHDEF AM
Ammibements o o PRSSMG SEAADE0E™ PESSEE SUTIAE0AT 20d PRSSMG 56D 90 PRSSI80 SLTHOERA ng PRE SM
! mnls: o x 2 = i [i:5 2285 SLTIY U5 SRS pdf
LT R e pgl_h._ PHg Saan LTS ﬂ-_ 10 PRS Sl 53500

Hi LEK,

Far your information
Thank you

Regards,

Eric Too Wei Hong

AlG

Clam Adpster !

Seigepore= Ault Express & FMOL

Auts CRams | AlG Assg Pacilic Insurance Pra: Lid
Tal BEI01206556 | Ext. 1002213

Ericweitong Teo@aizcom | wivesalg.com

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautop! @gmall coms

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:00 FR

To: Ten, Ericweihong <Ericweihong Tea Faig coms; Lim, Kok-Chang <Kak-Chong. Lm@akg.com>; Al Kassam, Noor Marniesa <Nooriarsesa Abukassim@aig.com=; Har, Yinrl
«<Yenrul, Horda \g.com=; Subramaniam, Divyashni «DivgashniSubramaniam @aig.coms

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rer Notce to conduct pro-repair sureey (Our Bef: 5806 SEESDTAR /jp/fws; Your Bef: SLT 230E)

This message i from an esternal sender; be cautious with links and attachimenis,
Ceear Eric,

We have 1o withdraw this case from KECGP Juris 117 and we will have subject padsed on to our client’s preferred lawfirm: AR LAW Practice LLP dor furthers proceeding
D & side nete, wehicle done survey on 268h March 2320 & 27th March 2020,
Thank you.

*The above settlement i5 mn respiect of our chent far damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not prejudice sur client’s claim in respect of demages
and consequential kess in relation to his personal itjhanes.”

Faach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

{Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutaCity Singapare 575722
Workshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575721

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 7:13 PM <pecldentimsspo corms wrote!
Daar Sirs,

Qur clignt is not agreeable teyour list of proposed surveyars.

We enchase berewith our Znd Notie to conduct pre-rapasr survey far your necessary action.

N B.: Floase ncde that we hove movod fo 133 New Bridge Begg #17-03 Chinsiown Painl Siogepere 053413, Fleaso direct ail correspandencs fo our naw Jdomss.

n Nghd af g COVID-IF aumaak and tho mising of fre SORSS0N level fo Orange, our stalf memiees will be noviaog from home, Flease st delsps i our mples dunng i nma W agalogire
far gy INCENVEMEnDE carsed

Thark you

Ragends,

Wan 8

Tar @nd on benalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Seknan
KSCGP Jurs LLF

135 Mow Bricge Road

#1703 Chinatown Ponl

Sngapsre 158413

Tel ES383611 ¢ DIf 3152 0383 Fax: 6538 37048
Email pciden)Beoms S

KSCGR Juns LLP (UEN/Regiatralion No: T1OLLIESSL} is reqistared in Singapore undar the Lmiled Linbiy Parmearstips Act [Chapler 1834 wah limitad ligilay Triz massags is
impnoed orly for the uga of the indwikdual.or anlity ta whom il &5 addrassed (including any altachmans) and i canfdartal and mey ba prolecled by lggal privilega. f you ara no
tha irtensad recipient, ploase notify the sander mmadiately by ralurn emall, delata tnis massags ang you shauld not dissaminate. dsirbule of copy &ty mlanmeton conensd
nerein Phasse nale el @-mails are BUsCaERNDE 1o changa and wo shall not be lable for the improper or incomglele ransmiszion ol ke nfermatisn cartaneg infhis
communlsation ner for any delay = fs reseist of damans 10 your spsem Wa do nat guarariea thal tha miegnty of this communicaticn has bean mantaired nee thal this
communization i3 frea of ¥usas, ntarcaptizns or ntarfarence

e Original Message —



Fram: TeamautoPra North [mailta:lcanautopliemailcam|

To: yabeshichanialzrom. Lee-Ying.ChinSaig.com. Andy

S ongFalg oo Baljic Kayrfalg.com, SnengYang Lin@sicom Moot arfesa abubassin Saig.com Carshene Supramaniam Saig com, Ly Tsngaiscon gSorl hoa@niz,ce
€ jippri@ksgap com

Senz Wed, 25 Mar 2020 17:39:41 +0500

Sulrjecr:

Dzar Sids,
Without Prejudice

Cur chant would like to engage a lwlirm to assist with his case,
Mg such, we will have subject passed an ta aur chent's lawyer for further proceading.

Thank you

Cezar lia paoi,

Kindly tako note,
Thark you

*The above settlement 15 in respect of our client far famage peraining to his motor venicle and shall nat prejudice sur client’s claim in respect of damages
and consequontial lass i relation to his personal injuries.®

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

{Mewly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 375722
Waorkshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, £01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 375722

(n Wad, Mar 25, 2020 at 4:09 P TeamAutoPro North <lsamautoplEgmallcams wiote!

Dear SirMadam,

Road Traffic Aveident Involving SMG 5885 D {Our Ref) and 51T 230 E {Your Aef)
Datod 218T MARCH 2020, Time around 19:15HRS

B ANG MO KIDAVE 1

We represent our client; RICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG to notily you of the aforesald road traffic accident invalving our client's vehscle registration number; SMG 5885 D and your
Insured’s vehicle registration numbers; 3LT 230 €,

For efciency purdoas, we e Bgreeatle with re appoimiment of Mr Lin « LK as the 52 or subject clam. Pleass let us knaw winin 2 working days frem woday yous agrasing
ta the abouve athersise Kndly sead as your ligl of a1 loast ten [10] mater surdoyors, via emalltolbe folosing parsarne -

Contact Person Eric Laa B265 3955

Ermall Address toamauloplFarmailogm
Sureey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming Autelity Singapore 575722

Thark yau for your atbenticn L k2 amail grd we ko forward oo your padieat realy

T abovi settlerment is in respact of our client for damage pertaining ko his motar vehicle and shal' not prejudice our client's claim in respect of
damages and canseguential loss in relation to his persenal injuries.”

Feach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel 5255 1955 Fax: 62158 1956

(Mewly Shifted) Main Office: 150 Sin Ming Dr, #02.12 Sin Ming Autolity Singapore 575722
Weorkshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thiz @mail has been scanned by the MaSean Emall Securniby System,




Fram: Ericadinseg TasEaig com

Ta: psagnmarcs @kaute com admrraddrkkalio cam

Ce: Lea-vrg Shingasg som  Kek-Cheng LimZag com Dhyashn SuvamanamGarg com Moatdeniess Abukassindag.com Yinl Horgaig.com
Subpact sigareryat PO [on fyna) P [EXTEANAL] Re: 2 DAYES NOTICE: BMG 5253 D {Dur Ref) and SLT 230 E [Your Rl Dated 2157 MARTH 2020
Dade: Veed, 28 Mar 2020 1000554 <000

Hi LEZ,

Yindly assist on this.
Tharik you.

Ruogards,

Eric Taa Wel Hong

Al

Chaim fenusios |l

Singapare— Auis Express & FNOL

Auin Clems | AlG Asa Pachis Insurance Pla, Lig
Ted BOC 206558 | Ext 1202212

Ericweibon g TeeRaig.oom | oy, 3ig com

From: TearnAutaPro North <teamautogi®pemailcoms

Sent; Wednesday, March 23, 2020 5240 P

Tos Chan, Yaks Shi <yokashichan@aisarns; Chin, Lee-ring <Lee-¥ing ChinZalgcoms; Feng, Andy-5¥ <Andy-5¥.Feng@aipcom; Kaur, Baljit <Raljil kaurfiaig come; Lim,
sheng Yang <ShengYang.Limmain come: Abu Kassim, Naar Mariesa <Moortariesa.sbu Kssine@algcame; Supramaniam, Darshene <Parshane Supramsnisn@a|g.ooms; Tan,
Lily (A5G) <Lily Tandaiz com; Hes, Yinrul <¥inog| Hor@gig.oom>; Ak 5GP, Claims-Survey CAGSGE ChaimsSumveySaigcom=

Cor accijanbifkecepcom; lapei@sscep,coin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Be: 2 DAYS KOTICE: 5MG 5885 [ {Cur Roff and SLT 230 E [Your Ref] Dated 2157 MARCH 2020

This inessage ks from an external sender; be cautious with Tinks and attachments,
Dimar Sirs,
Withaus Prejudice

Qur clignt would Ike 19 engage & lawfirm to assist with his cose,
Bis such, we will have subject passed on to oer chent's lawyer for further proceeding,

Thank you.

Dear Jia pai,

Eindly sake note.
Thank yau.

+The above sattiement is in respect of our client For damage pertalning to his mater vehicle and shall not prejudice gur client’s claim in respact of damages
and conseguential lots in relation o his porsonal injurkas

Faach Ang

Team AutePro Pte Ltd

SEE TSAM
=== AuTO

Tol: 6253 1955 Fax: 6258 1936

[Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-11 Sin Ming AuteCity Singapore S7RTIE
Workshap/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Or, #01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

On Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 4:08 P TeamAutofra Morth <jeampylopliErmail com= wrote:

Dear 5le/Nadam,
Road Traffie Accident Involving $MG SEET D {Qur Rel) and 51T 230 E {Your Red)

Dated 215T MARCH 2020, Time around 19:15HRS
@ ANG MO KIOAVE L

W represent our client; NICHOLAS YOSUKE AMNG to notify you of the afaressid road traffic accident involving our chent’s vehicle reglstration number: 5ME 5863 T and your
wsured's yehicle registration aumber: SLT 230 E.

For aifigiansy purposs, we 8a agrocatie win the appemimand of AT | i|I| = | .l as =1e SUE far gubiesl claim, Fiease il us know within 2 warking days from loday yaur agreeing b2
he Ahave cineswiss kindyy 8ard 5 your (5t of Al least ten {10) motor surveyars, yla emall 10 th following persennel-

Cantact Farson Erit Lea 2269 5339

Ernail Adéress tearautoglEgmail.com
|Survoy Address 160 Skn Ming Or, #01-14 Sin Ming Autolty Singapore 575722

Thurk yau 195 your atiention 1o ks emall ard we laci dorward b your esdiest raply



*Tne ahave settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not prejudice our client's claim in respact ol damages
and consequential loss in relation Lo his nersanal injuries.”

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
== T=ZAM
e = PR
=== AUTO

Tel; (258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

(Hewly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #0Z-12 §in Ming AutaCity Singapore 575722
Waorkshop/Survey Yenue: 180 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575721

From: Encweinang TenZag com

Te; admen-aZikkaulo.com AssigrmenisSikkoutoooom

Co: ¥irrul HorSaig cem Hoorklaness Anuknasin@asg eom Duyashnl Subramanam S 2om

Subject: FeY; nigoncrypt 2RE-RERAIR INEPECTION « ACCIOENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLTI3IE AND EMGESES0 OM 2162020
Oata: Thu, 26 Mar 2020 CF:25:18 ~0CC0

Hi LKE,

Thic it previous case whore TR appointed I:w.w:r and want us o put an hold
Please astist on the PRI reguest, Thank you,

Fagards
Erkz Teo Wel Hang
AlG
Claim Adjusier |i
Snpapare- duto Express & FMOL
o Slaims | AIG Asia Pacdic Insurance Pla. Lid
Tal 001208555 | Ext, 1002213

Ericweibgnp Teo@aip.com | wwealgoom

From: Teo, Ericweshang

Sent: Thurscay, Marzh 26, 2020 5:41 08

Tas ‘Accidenti@kscge.com’ <hccldent fxscgp coms

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chang <kok-Chang Limiiaig.com»; Abu Kassim, Noor Marsa <Moorhtari=sa Abukassimialz coma; Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul Har@alg.coms; Subramaniam, Doyashm
<DiwyashniSubramaniamifalg.coms

Subjct: aigencryat PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLYING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLTII0E AND SMGSEEID DN 21/05/2020

Without Prejudico

Wour Refirence SR SEEUDTAP p'ws
Our Beference SLTI30E

Dear HirMadam,

We petier o your email below, We disapree with the list of yous nominnted surveyors
Pursuant 1o Appendin © of Pre-Action Protocel for NIMA cases, citation 2.9, We will procesd 1o appoinl our appeinted surveyor for the pre-repiir inspection,

Kindly provida us with details of repatrer's vomizon number and address,
Thank you

Regards,

Eriz Ten Wi Hoag

AIG

Gl Atjuster |l

Singapore- Aute Express & FNOL

Autn Clams | AlG Asia Pesds Insuranca Pla. Ltd
Tel 201308556 | Exc 100213

Fram: AccldantiBkscep.cam sAccidantEbkecpp cams

Sent: Weadnesday, Margh 25, J020 7:13 P

To: Chak, ¥oke Shi <ynkeshl chgn@algcame; Chin, Lee-ving <Lea-ying Chin@ata conis; Feng, Andy-57 <Andy.5Y.Foige g comys; kaur, Baljit <Baljit Kaurdale coms; Lim,
Sheng Yang s3henpfang Lim@sig.coms: Abu Kassim, Noar Mariesa ¢dao-Mariesa AbuassimEaig.come=; Supramaniam, Darshene <Rurehine Sypramaniamuaaig.Lom=; Tan,
Lity [1G] <Lily.Tan@al gooms Hor, Yinral <¥inrellloeasy come) AlG 5GP, Claims-Surdey <4 GEGP ClEmsSureygall coms

€ jiapri@kecpn com: Learmayloglipmeil com

Subect: [EXTERKAL] Notice to conduct are-repair suraoy (Qur Ref: SMG SESS0/TAR/p/ws; Yaur Ref: SLT 230E)

This message is from an oxternal sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Cicar Sirs,
Our client is not agreesble to your list of proposed Surdeypers

We enciose Rerewith our 2nd Motice Lo conduct presrepair survey foF four necessary action.

N.B.: Blpase nodn 038 we have moved to 117 Moy Sridge foad, 81700 Chinstown Pgint, Singapom (5413, Feasa direct all Comespantence fa Sur aaw dddness.

0 KgAT of tho COVID-1 outimeak and the ravsing of the JORSCON teval 0 Orxige, cut S[afl mamters Wit b working oot hame Fleass oxpect Selryd i Gur rptes dunng INs fima. e apoiegie fr
FL T e L Tl f (R HE]



Thank ycou

Ragaros

an Sim

tor ard on taball of Mr Gurdess Singh Sekhan
ESCGR Juns LLP

131 Maw Bridpa Rosd

#17-03 Chinalown Paint

Singapera 0BG213

Tal: GE3E 3511 FOID. 3152 0386/ Fax B538 3708
Email greidpnffeesen com

KESCGR duris LLP [UENIRegistration Mo T10LL 18550 ) 15 regisierad in Sngapors undar ihe Limitad Liabésy Pertarst:ps Act {Shapter 1634} wan fmieod lisoils ty. Triz massage is
irtenged caly for tna uss of Ina individual or erdity 1o whom it i4 adéessed [nouding any edacnmands) and &= confdestial ard may ba profected by legal privilege, H you e nof the
irtended recpien), plasse nalify the sender immediaiely by retum amall, delele \nié messape and you $hould net disseminale, Qisnoue or cooy any Mlormeson cameined hesain
Flamss noe hat e-mails g sescoplible o changn and wa shall not ta babla for tha imprapar or incomplete rendmission of the information cortaned in this communcsuon nor for
any geiay inite recalpl or Zamags to your syslam, We do nal guaranies thal fhe mlegeity of lhis communicalion has seen malniened nor thal 1hes communication ia fres of viruses,
imtercoptians or intarierence.

— Origlnal Message ---—
From: TeamfutaPro North [malliadesmaybopl@emall romni)
Tu mhl::m...hnu.mx—: coml se-Yine.ChinBaig.com Andy.

2 Lok SngYang Limidgig corNeprtartess Abukassmfaiz com.barshene. Supramanlanm Zalg.com Ly, Tas
E:. lagimkscgp.onin
sent: Wed, 23 Mar 202017390481 +0800
Suljact:
Diest Sirs,
Without Frejudica

T ellent wouwld like to engage a lawfirm to assist with his caze,
A guch, we will have sebject pazsed on to our client's lawyer Tar further proceeding,

Thank you,

Dieat Hia pai,

Kinddy take nate,
Thank you

*The sbove settiement b5 in respect of our client for damage partaining to his mater vehicla and shall nat prejudicos aur client’s claim in respoct of damages
and consequential loss in relation ta his personal injunes.®

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

]
Tol: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 %in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575711
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 5in Ming Dr, #01-14 5in Ming Autelity Singapore 575722

On \Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 408 PM TeamAutaPre North c{pamaptoplfgmail coms wrate;

Dear Sig/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving SMG SEE3 D (Our Rel} and SLT 230 E {Your Ref)
Dated T15T MARCH 2020, Time around 19:15HRS
& ANG MO KID AVE 1

Wi repiesent oud clent; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG o notify you of the aforesaid raad traffic accident invalving aur client's wehicle registration number SMG 5855 D and your
insured’s wehicle registration number; 517 230 E

Far efficiency purpase. we are agreeable with tha anpaintment of Mr Lim - LK K a5 tne S1E for suopact dam, Plaass et us keaw wilin 2 warking days freen tsday your agreeng ia
Ihe abave alheraise kindly send us yourlist of at least tem [10] motor survoyors, via emall t2 the faSow g RErsonne -

Cantast Parson Fric Lee 2255 5590

Emeid Address  teamautopiZzmallcon

Survey Addrass 160 Sin Ming Or, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you lor your attanson o this amall a0d wa lzok Tonyand 10 your saries! raply

"The above sotticrment is in respect of our client for damage pertzining b2 his motar vehicle and shall not prajudice our client’s claim in respact of damages
and consequential loss in relebion o his persenal injeries.*




Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pre Ltd

Tel- 6258 1935 Fax: £238 1956

{Wewly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02:12 5in Ming AutcCity Singapore 575722
Workshap/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AuteCity Singapare 575722

Thiz email has been scanned by the Baebcan Email Security Syitem

Fram! Ercweihong. Teaa g com

To: assignmentsflskduta som asminaikkauta.com

G Las-Ying Crenfiaip.com  Kok-Choag Limiaig com Divgashni Suoramaniom@aig cem Heerddanasa Abuiassimfaig.cam, ¥inrul Hesi e Lam
Subjact: agenoryol P [or fyra] P [EXTERNAL] Re 2 DAYES NOTICE: 683 5885 O {Qur Aef} and GLT Z30 E (Your Ralj Dated 2957 MARCH 2020
Duate: Wand, 35 Mor 2020 1000834 +00H00

Hi LKE.

Kimdby assist an this.
Thank you,

Rigards,

Eric Tew Wei Hong

ALG

Chaim Adjustar 1),

Sirgagora— Aulo Exprass & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asie Pacific Insusance Ple Lig

Tel ADF 206556 | Exi; 1002213

Ericwzihong. Teo@algcom | W aig.com

Fromi TeamAutoPre North <teamautopl@gmail.eams

Spnt: Wadnesday, March 25, 2020 5:40 P

To; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokestichapdaigcam=; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lea-Ving Chinfals.cont=; Feag, Andy-5¥ <andy-5Y. Fpnmdale roms; Kaur, Baljit <Balj riflaiz.coms; Lim,
Sheng Yarg <Sheng¥ang LimEaig comes; Aty Kassim, Noor Mariesa sHogiarissa sbuRassim@aieioms Supremaniam, Darshene <0grsfens Supramaniaeidsig.ooms, Tan,
Uity 1416} <L ily.Tan@aip come; Hor, Yinrub <¥iprol Hor@aig come= AlG 5GP, Claims-Survey <AGEGP ClaimsSunn@aig.eams

Co: ogidentisrErcon fagel@bscgp.com
Subject: [EXTERMAL] Re: 2 DAYS HOTICE: SMG 5889 0 (Our Aefl and SUT 230 E [Your Ref) Dated 2157 MARCH 2020

This message is from an extesnal sentder; be cautious with Hnks and attathments.
Ciear Sirs,
Without Prejudice

Dur clant would lke to angage a lawTirm ta assist with his case,
Az such, we wifl have subject passed on to our chent's lawyer for further proceeding.

Thank wau,

Bear Jia pei,

kendly sak%e note,
Thank you,

*The above settlemant s In respect of eur client far damage pertaining ta his motor vehicle and shall not prejudice pur client’s claim in respect of damages
and consequential loss In relation Lo his parsanal infuries.®

Paach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

== TEAM:
e AuTo

Tal: 5250 1955 Fax: 6Z3E 1556

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 5in Ming AuteCity Singapore 573711

On ‘Wed, Mar 25, 2020 2t 4:0% PM Teamasiofra mMarth <feamaulepl@pmail com= wrota:

Dt Sie/Madam,

foad Traffie Accldent Involving 584G SEBS D (Our Ref] and SLT 220 E {¥our Ref}
Dated 3157 MARCH 2020, Time arpund 19:15HRS



(@ ANG PO KID AVE 1
Wa represent our cient; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG 1o potily wou of the aforesald road traffic accident involving our ciont's vehiclo registration numbes: Sk SEB9 D and your
ifsurad’s vehicle regsteation nuember; SLT 230 E,

Far 8fciensy pLpose. wa ara agreaabie wilh the sapainmment of hr Lim - LRK a3 e SJE for subi@ct claim . Pleass bl i wnow withn 3 working days fram today your agrening o
1 Boava albensisn kindly seod us your st of al least ten (10] moter surveyors, vy gaeail 19 e ellowing pessonngl.-

Comtact Parsan Eric Len £2£3 BOA9

Emnail Address T = il 1
|5:.|rvw Address 160 50 Ming D, #01-14 Sin Ming Autality Singapose 575722

Thans you for yout altanlisn 1 e @man and we tck ipnyard 1o your eariest reply.

“The above settlement s in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall rot prejudice our client's clairm in respect of damages:
and censaquential ioss In relation to his personal injunes. ™

Feach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
% TEAM 4
=== AUTO

Tl 5258 1535 Fax: 6258 1936

{Newly Shifted) Main Office; 160 5in Ming Dr, #02-12 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 573721
Workshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming Autelity Singapore 575712

Freem: Eripveanong, Teogalg.com

To: agrir-ggikkauin.cam o @ kRaule com  assignmantsFikiaule com

Ge: NoarWlaresa Abutassimaig.com  Dayashrl Suomamaniamaig.cam Yinrul Hor@ag oom

Subject: P [EXTERMAL] RE. PRE-REZAR INSPECTION - ACCEDENRT INVOLVING DUR thSURED VEMICLE SLT2ME sNDSMGEEEA0 QN 2UTAR0E0
Dake: Fn, 27 Mar 2020 7. 51:05 +0000

HiGNIVITHA,

Balew are the workshaa details,
Thank you

Regards,

Eric Teo Wel Hong
AlG

Craim Agjuster I,
Birgapoe— Aubd Exprass & FNOL

Aulo Claima | AIG Asia Paciio Insusanze Pie. Lid
Tel 8001206556 | Ext 1002

Ericweihong Teo@aig.oom | Wik JIE.Com

From: Accklentikscgpcom hoodent @eScgn.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2030 558 PM

To: Tea, Ericweiheng <Ericweihong Tea Eaig coms>

Le: Lim, Kek-Chong <kok-Chong LimSalg com=; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa shoorMariesa Abukassin@aig.coms; Hor, Yinrul <iinnul Hor@aig.coms; Subiramantam, Divyashini
<Divyashani Subramaniam@aig.coma; teamavtop! @gmail com; lapal @kicgpcom

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AE: PRE-REFAIA INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLMING OUR INSURED VEMICLE SLTII0E ANDSMGSRES0 ON 21/03/2020

This message s foom an external sendar; be cautbous with links amd pttachments,

Diear Sirs
e rizfer 10 the capticned matter and your gl of even dats

The workshop's datails are s [allows:
Team Aulopr Flo Lid

a0 Sin Mag Dnve

a1-14 Sin Ming Aulocty

Smgapae 5Ta722

Comact persons s Peach (Tel. 8570 9897) Mr Enc (Tel: 8260 9003}

N.E.; Plomse nede that we have moved o 133 New Srigge Road, #17-03 Clinatown Point Singapore 059417 Please direct ail comespandanicn (o our ndw
address,

I fight of the COMID-1% qutbreak and te raising of the DORSCON ievel lo Orange, our staff mambers wil be warking from kome. Plagee expac! defays im our mplies
daang this pme. We apologize far any inoonyvenisnce causad,

Trans you

Regards,

Wian Sim .
Iee &nd an behaf of Mr Gurdeep Bngh Sekhon

KECGP Juis LLP

123 New Brigge Road

F17-03 Crunatawn Painl

Singapare 355413

Tel B538 3541 / DID- 31562 D96B ) Fax: S536 3708



Emal acoident@iscpn cam

KECGEP Juns LLP (UEM/Repnstietion Ma: TIOLL1855L) is registerad in Singapors under the Limites Liatility Pannsrships Act (Chaptar 16341 with imiteo Sabiity, This massaga &
ntarded cnly for tne wee of the indivicaal or entity fo whom & is agdressed (including any albachmsats) and is confidenlial and may be protectid by legal grivilege. I you are nat the
sitordad racipan, plasga nalify tba sender snmedately by reten emsl, dalete Ihis messags and you should not geserminate. dislricuta or copy any Inleemalion contired heroin
Fiegsa note nal -Mmals 67 sUsSCapiis’s fo changs and we sha® nol e lizzle far the improper or mcompleta ransmission of the infarmation cenlained in this eommunicalion nor for
any delay in its receist o damage 1 yaur aysiem. Wa do net gearantae 1het Ine inegrily af Ihes communizatien has bean mantained nor that this communcation is free of viruges,
intoreegtions of ntarlerance

-—- DOriginal Message —

Fram: Teo, Ericwealhong [mailteEricweihong Tead@alq com)
To: AccidonbEbscep.carm

Cer Kgh-Chong. Lim@gig.com, Mpartariesa shukassmataiz.com, Yinnd HerSagoen. | ul L 1
Sent: Thu, 26 Kar 2020 00:41:15 ~0000
Subject:

This 15 a secure, encrypted message, To read it, cpon the
attachmend

Este es un mansaje cifrado v segura. Para leerfo, abra el srchivo
pdunte,

Esta & urna mensagemn Seiptagrafada segura. Fara li-ls, abra o
aneko.

Ceo pst une securite, un metzage erypte. Pour le Bre, owrer 3
plece pinte,

CHRRESEShERTA=ILTY, NBICEEHI 7L
EMAT CHEEL,

Click bpre by 2020-04-02 04:41 COT to read your message.
After that, open the sttachiment.

Diaclaimer, Thip&mal and iis coninnt @ow conddenlial and irtended sclely for the
ues ol The addreases, Please fathy tue sender (| you Rave received 1ng emal in
EITOT OF SIMpYy - Calate 1}

Becamd by Praglpeinl Ersryitian, Capedighl 5 2008-701% Frootoaint, Inc. Allnghls
Igtnreed

This email has bean scanned by the BxScan Email Sacenly Sysiem

From: Eligeaiong Tacdgalg com

Ta admin-afEkkauto com assgamentsi] kkawa cam

G Yinnl Hoefarg 22m  Maaddanasa AbusasymiEalg com  Civyarhn Subramaniarmsfloig com

Subject; FW; aigarerypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVINDG JUR INBURED WEHICLE SLT2A0E AHC SMGERAED O~ 21032020
Date: Thu 26 Mar 2020 0804518 +0000

Hi LK,

This is previcus case where TR appainted Bwyer ard want us 2 put en hoid,
Pleass assist on the PRI reguest, Thank you

Rogards,

Erie Teo Wl Hong

Foie]

Claum Adjusaar

Sirgapora- Auto Exprass & FNOL

Al Claims | AlG Asia Pacfic Insurance Fla, Lid
Ted D001 206556 | Ext 1003212

From: Teo, Ericwaibong

Sent; Thursday, hMarch 26, 2020 541 PRt

To: ‘Accident@kscgp.com’ <AccidentZkicgp.eoms

Cc: Lirn, Kok-Chong <®ak-Chong Lim@aig.coms; Abu Kassim, Naar Mariesa <Noordanesa AbukassimEaig.coma; Har, Yinrul <¥inrel Hor@aig.carmes; Subrarmaniam, Ciwyashni
<Di‘.‘,’ashnl.5uhrarl1anlam@a|l Lame

Suhject: aigencrypt FRE-REPAIR INSPECTIGN - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLT230E AND SMGSEEG0 ON 21/03/2020

Withous Prejudice

Your Reference 1 SMG SERODTAP p'ws
Cur Reference « SLTIUE
Diear Siehdadam,

We pefer 1o your email below. We disagres with the hat of vour nominated surveyors.
Pursiant 1o Appendix C of PresAction Fromcel for KIMA coses, eitation 2.9, We will proceed 10 appoint our appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.

Kindly provide us with demails of sepairer’s contact number and address
Thank you



Regards,

Eriz Tea Wi Hong

AlG

Gl Az I

Singanora— Ao Eaprass & FNOL

Auloiaims | ANG Asia Pacilie Inswarce Pre Lid
Tal SO0 206585 | Exi: 1002213

E[ﬂ: :' hnng IEQEE"E Coim | Y E[E.E com

Fram: Accident@hscep com <Accidentibsognooms

Sent: Wednesday, March Z5, 2020713 PM

Ta: Chan, Yoke Shisypkesiichanaig.oom; Chin, Lea-Ying <Lae-¥ing Chonaig.coms; Fang, Andy-3Y <Andy-SY Fope@aiz coma; Kaur, Ballit <Balist KayrFal gmﬂ]} Lirm.
Shing Yang <Shongiang, | imiEaipcoma; Al Kassim, Noor Mariesa < MpgrMariss Stekass niisiz coms; Segramaniam, Darshene <Darslpne S prantasiamEaig.coms: Tan,
Lity [Al&} sLily Tasu@alg.com; Har, Yinrul <Yyl Bor@alp coms; AIG 5GP, Claims-Sunvey <AIGEGP ClaimsSunepdaig cons

Lo jlapsiEkecpocom; teamauioplEgmail com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Natice ta conduct pre-repair survey (Our Bef: S54G SRES0TAR jpfws; Yaur Aef: 50T 230E)

This message i from an axzarnal sander; be cautious with links and afiachments,

D=ar 5irs,
Ciur client |s nat agrecablo 1o your bt of proposed surveysts

W enciose harawith cur 2nd Motice ta conduct pre-repair survey lor your necessary action,

N5 Plaase nore that we have mavad fa 1.0 New Bridoe Road, 81703 Chinatown Point. Singapore QSR417. Please direct al sarmapondance to aur new sodress,

in g of R SO0 ounbrear ard! the ringing of fre DORICON fevel io Oange, ourafay members wil be wovking frem homes Plages gapact oelees in our mpbss dunng s hma e anaiague e
ARy NCTRVERENOE CUSes

Thank yeu.

Ragards

War Sim

1o ard an bekalf ¢f Mr Gurdsep Singh Sekbon
KSCGP Juris LLP

133 Kaw Bridge Read

#1703 Crunatown Foind

Singapare 352413

Tel: €638 3611 7 DID: 3152 0989 Fax: 6538 3706
Emai geiident@kicgo con

KSLGR Juns LLP {UENRagisiration Mo: TIOLL1BSSL) is rag sterad i Singapare under the Limied Liabiily Parirarships Act (Chaplar 1634) with limiled hatsily. This messaga is
ntardes only for the vee af he individual or 6ntty bo whaom L is aodressed (inchsding any altachments} 8nd is carfigantial and may be protoctod by legal precfaga. I vou are nat ihe
ntanded recipard, pleaga nodily e Sander mmadiately by retum amail, datete this message and you should not gisseminats, SiEtnioula or capy any irdormalion conlained haren
Pleasa nota inat 8-meds Gre suscapdinie be ohangs and we shal not be lleble for the mproger or incomolale ransmission of the nfarmeton conlainad in ths commuicetion nos o
By deday inils recegpl of damage 1o your sysiem \We do not guaraniens that theintogray of thes communicstion has bean mentained nor that this communication s free of vinsas,
ntarceplions or imerarance

-—== Driginal Message ==

Fram: Tearmautefra Morth [matloesmautopl=gmail.oom

Ta: yokeshichanZalgcom Lee-Ying Chingaig.om.andy:

SN Fpnpiiaipenm Baljit Koy rRaip.com ShengYang LimiEaig.comNoorMariesa AuRassim @aiz com Darclene Supramaniam Falg.cem Lily. TanEal g aemyvinrul borZaia.com
Lo jlapei=kecgn com

Sent: Wed, 25 Mar 2020 17:32:41 <0500

Subject:

Dar Sirs,
Withaut Prejudice

Owr chent wauld like to engage a lawfirm to assist with his casa,
A% such, we will have subject passed on to our chent’s lawegor for furthor proceeding,

Thani yeu

Dear ka pet,

Kindly take note,
Thank yau.

*The abave settlement Is in respect of cur client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall net prefudice our client’s clalm In respect of damages
and consequeantial loss in ralation to his parsonal injuries,”

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Lid

Tel: 6258 1955 Fae: 6258 1935




{Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 5in Ming Dr, #0Z-1Z Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Waorkshop/Survey Venue; 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 5753731

Or Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at £:09 PM TeamAutoPro Korth <lsamautoplEzmalloars wiote:

Dear SirfMadam,

Raad Traflic Accident Invalving SMG 5855 D [Qur Ref) and 51T 230 E [Your Ref)
Dated 2157 MARCH 2020, Time around 1M 15HRS
@ ANG MO KIDAVE 1

Wa ropreient cur eliant NICHOLAS YOSUKE AMG to aotly you of the aforesaid road traffic acoident involving owr client’s vehicle registration number; shdz 5889 D and your
insurad's vehicle registration number. 5LT 230 &,

For aMficancy purpoea, we are agreeatle win o spaontmen: of My Lim - I, KK a5 tan SUE for subect claim Flease 12105 wnow witken 2 working days from ioday sour agreing o
e abava pinanwisa kindy sand ws yau list of &1 leasl fen {10) motar surveyors, vid amall 1230e delewing gersoara) -

Cantact Person Eric Len B2E3 5333

Ernail Address reamaule plEiEmail.com
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Or, ¥01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you fer yeur aitanton 1 thie amail and we lags, [eAwErd 10 your earmest reply,

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his mater vanicle and shall not prejudice awr clignt’s caim in respect of damages
and consequeentizl loss in relation o his porsonal injuries,®

Paach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

Hewly Shifted) Main Dffice: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575712
Workshop/Survey Yenue: 150 Sin Ming Or, #01-14 5in Ming AuteCity Singapore 575711

This email has been scanned by the Mxhcan Email Security System

Fram: Ercwishang Teadagcom

Te: assgrmentsikesas, com admn-aFlaiauls.com

ot Lee-Ting. Chinaig com Fak-Crang Ursig com Dwyasnni SubramanamSag com Noorhlaness AnuKassrnEsig com, Yinrel Bonfialg.com
Subjeel: argoncrypl W [pri fms] P [EXTERNAL] Ra: 2 DAYS NOTICE BMG 5889 [ (Jur Rel) and BLT 220 £ {¥our Ref| Daled 15T MARCH 2020
Dabe: Weo, 25 kar 2020 10;0234 +0000

Hi LKE,

Kandly asslst gn this,
Thank yau

Regaeds,

Eric Tao Wil Hang

Llr]

Claim Agyuster

Gingapare- At Express & FMOL

fuilg Clama | AIG As=a Pacriz nsurancs Fle, Lia
Te! BOD1 206556 | Ext 1002213

SRR L

From: TearmAuta®ro North sfeamautoaiZgmailoom

Sent: Wednasday, March 25, 2020 5:40 P

Ta: Chan, Yoke 5hi cypkeshlehan@aip come: Chin, Lea-Ying sLee-Ying ChinEaip conls; Feng, Andy-SY <pndy-8Y Fong@ialp.coms; Kaur, Balit <BalfiLaydfajg.cams: Lim,
Sheng Yang <Shengtang Lim@aig.coms; Abu Kassim, Near Mariesa <Hooriariesn At KassimZalg.com=; Sugramanizm, Darshene <Qarghpne SupramanizmRalg coms, Tan,
Lily (a3G) <Lity. Tan@aig,cam=; Hor, Yinrul <finrul HorZalis opm=; AIG 5GP, Clabms-Survey <AIGEGP ClalmsSurey@aie coms

Cez accidenti@ispnoco®; lapelEkscen.com

Subject: [EXTERMALL Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE: 5805 5808 O [Dur Bef] and 5LT 230 & (Your Ref) Dated 2UST MARCH 2020
Thls message is From an external sender; ha Cautlious with Iinks and attachiments

Diear 5irs,

Without Frejudicn

Cur clisnt would ke to ongage & lawdicm 1o assist with his case,
A5 siech, we will have subject passed on to aur elient’s lwyer far further groceeding.

Thank i,



Dear fia pej,

Kirdly take note=.
Thank yau,

"The above settiement |5 In respect of our client for damage perteining to his motar vehicle and shall et presedice our chent's claim in resaect of damages
and consequential loss in relation to his persenal injurigs.*

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Litd

= T=AM

===l auTo

Tel: 4258 1655 Fax: 6158 1954

[Mewly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575711
Workshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

anWed, Mar 25, 2020 at £:09 PN TearmAutoPro North < T wrate;

Dear 5ir/Madam,

Road Traffic Accdant Involving ShAG 5885 0 {Gur Ref) and 51T 230 E {Your Red)
Dated 2157 MARCH 2020, Time sround 19:154RAS
AN MO KIDAVE L

Wa reprosent our chiont; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ARG to notify wou of the aforesaid road traffic aceident invalving our client's wehicle regustration number: 3MG 5583 D and your
Insured's vehicle registratian number: 51T 130 E,

For afciency pupase, wa &% agreastle with e sppainsment of Mr Lin - LK as the 5JE for suoject claim, Paase latus know within 2 warking days from today your agreeing 1o
Il above atharsise mndly send us your G4t of atleast ten [10) moter survayors, yla emall 19 the fellowing personnnl -

Cantact Person Eric Lee E269 2090

Emai Addross leamautopiZemalloom
Survey Address 150 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AuteCity Singapore 575722

Thany you Tor your attensaon o tns amall nd wa 1008 Tonean 10 your eariest raply.

"The above settlerment i in regpact of our client for damage pertaining bo his motar vehicla and shall not prejudice our dient's ciaim in resgect of damagas
and cansaquentlal loss in relatian to his garsanal injuries.

Paach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

== TSAM
AUTO

Tei: 6258 1955 Fax; 6258 1956

(Hewly Shifted) Main CMfice: 160 Sin Ming Dr, 202-12 Sin Ming AutaCity Singapore 575722
‘Warkshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #0114 Sin Ming AutaCity Singapare 575722

From: Encweinang Tecffalg.com

To: aasgnmantafkkpulc.cem admin-sf kkauto cam

Cej Lea-Yirg Cninasy com Kok-Cnong LB com Divyashn SubramasitenZ g com Noafiainsh AbubassimSes com | Yinnd Hanfilaig.com
Subjoct: aigercryps P [pa tenal 89 [EXTERMNAL] Ro: 2 DAYES NOTICE: MG 8833 O {Dur Ref and SLT 220 £ {Your Rel Daled 2157 MARTH 2020
Date: e, 25 Mar 2020 10:05:34 =000

Hi LEE,

Rindly assiston this,
Thank you.

Regards,

Eric Tea Wei Hong

AlG

Clam Anjustar i

Singapore- Aute Espress & FNOL

Aula Clams | AIG Asia Pasdie lngurance Pla. L
Tel BODY 206556 | Bet 1002213

Ericweih Taomal 4 :



From: TeamAutefre North <isamautopl@gmailroms
Sent: Waodnesday, March 25, 2020 5:40 PM

To: Chan, Yake 5hi <y hichah@aig corrix: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lea-Ying. Chin@eig.com>; Fang, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fong@alp.coms: Kaur, Saljic <Ballil Kayr@aip coms; Lim,
Sheng Yang <shenprane Limigaly coms; Abu Kassim, Hoor Marinsa <MoorMariesa abukassimiaiaig, com>; Supramaniam, Darshona <Darshenz Sugrama nigmuEaip s oms; Tan,
Rily (AT <Lily. TanSaigoome; Hoe, Yirrul Xinol Horgialeeamss; kG $GP, Claims-Survey <Al P Claim saio

Ce: acidentEhacen,com; iapeiRkscen.com

Subjnct: [EXTERNAL] Aei 2 DAYS NDTICE: SMG 5385 D {0ur Ref] and 5LT 230 E (Your Ref] Dated 2157 MARCH 2020

This message b5 from an external sender be cautious with lnks and attachments.
Daar Sirs,
Without Prefudice

Qur climnt would Bra to engage a lawfirm to-assist with his case,
Az gach, we will hove subjacl passed on o cur client's lavegar for further procoedng,

Thank you

Diesr Jig pe,

Kindly take note,
Thark you.

*The above seftiement IS in respact of our cient Ter demage pertaining bo his motar vehicle and shal! not prejudice our clignt’s clzim in respest of damagaes
and consaquential oss in relatian to his gersanal infuries

Feach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

= TSAM:
=== AuTO

Tel: 6258 1555 Fax: 6256 1956

{Mewly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Or, #02-12 Sin Ming AutcCity Singapore 575712
Workshop/Survey Yenuwe: 160 5in Ming Dr, #071-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Din\Wed, 8ar 25, 2020 at 4:02 Pi TeambutoPro Hodth :;gminp]@gﬂmma wrote;

Diear Sis/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Inwelving SMG 5889 O (Our Ref] and 5LT 230 E (Your Ref)
Dated 215T MARCH 2020, Tiime around 19:15HRS

& ANG MO KIDAVE L

‘W represent gur client; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic accedent mvabiing our client's vehicle registratian number: SMG S8 0 and yaur
insurod's vehicle registration number: LT 330 £,

for eflicancy purpose, we are agreable wis the appemmenz of M Lo « LKK a5 the 52 for sunject dam. Plases |80 us know winin 2 working days from weday your agreesg bs
e BBove coarwes kindy send us your lisl of &1 18351 tan (10} motar Survayers, via omall i 1N Toblowing perapang] -

Contacy Person rfll.'- Lon 3267 9923

Ermnail fddress
Survey Address

slepl@emaileom
60 5in Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutaCity Sinpapore 575722

Thank you far yaur aflertion 1o this emad and we look farsard to your sariest reply

*The above settlemant Is in respect of pur client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not prefudice oue chient's camm in respect of damages
end conseguantial oss in refation to his parsanal mpuries.®

Bench Ang

Team AutaPro Pte Ltd

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

(Mewly Shifted) Main Office: 150 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutocCity Singapore 57572
‘Workshop/Survey Yenue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, £01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722



your Ref - SLT 230E Fax - 6538 3708

Our Ref
Date

- SMG 5889D/TAP/jp/ws Tel  : 3152 0989
25 March 2020 Email : accident@kscgp.com
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL ONLY

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 21 March 2020
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY / INSPECTIONS

We refer to your tele-conversation with Ms Peach of even date.

Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors. Instead
we propose youl 1o choose a surveyor from our client’s list of surveyors as appended below:-

S/no. | Name of Surveyor Company Name

l. Ananda Kumar Biswas | United Appraisal and Management Pte
s/o B N Biswas Lid

2. Tan Ling Ling Candy Impact Analysis

3 AJAX Inspection

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date
hereof. we will assume. as per the Protocol, that you have no objections to our list of motor
survevors, You will be deemed to have agreed to any of the above motor surveyors as a
"single joint expert’. We will inform you who the "single joint expert” is in due course,

If you object to our client’s list of motor surveyors. we will accordingly inform the client to
instruct his choice of motor survevor to conduct the pre-repair survey. Also, please let us
know within 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday. Sunday and/or Public
Holiday of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey
of the vehicle failing which our client will commence repairs thereatier without any further
notice or reference to vou, Please be informed that the said vehicle can be surveyed /
inspected at:

Address : Team Autopro Pre Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#01-14 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Contact Person/Tel . Ms Peach (Tel: 8879 9997) / Mr Eric (Tel: 8269 9999)

Yours faithfully,

ws



vour Rel @ SLT 230E
ourref @ SMG S889DV/TAP/jpiws

Date : 25 March 2020
[
| Acknowledgement
This is to confirm that | [Full Name of Surveyor] of
[Surveyor's Company] have completed as follows:-
(a) Pre-Repair Surveyllnspection on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(b) Pre- Repair Survey/Inspection (during dismantling) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(c) Re-inspection of new replacement part (part by part) on [Date] at [Time].

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:

(d) Post - Repair Survey/Inspection on [Date] at [Time].
|

Name and signature of Appointed Surveyor Witnessed by:
Company Stamp Date:




T=AM 4
AUTO

25" March 2020

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Attn : Motor Claim Department

Dear Sir/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Involving SMG 5889 D (Our Ref) and SLT 230 E (Your Ref)
Dated 215T MARCH 2020, Time around 19:15HRS
@ ANG MO KIO AVE 1

We represent our client; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG to notify vou of the aforesaid road traffic accident
involving our client’s vehicle registration number: SMG 5889 D and your insured's vehicle registration
number: SLT 230 E.

Enclosed herewith a copy of the Singapore Accident Statement filed for your reference.

We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against SLT 230 E for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of the aforesaid road traffic accident,

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your insured’s and your intention to conduct a
pre-repair survey on our client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) mator surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our
own surveyor and proceed with the necessary repair for our client's vehicle without further reference
to your insured or you,

Contact Person Eric Lee 8265 9999 =
Email Address ‘teamautopl@gmail.com B
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 5in Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to ﬁbr insured for his/her acknowledgement.
(
S 2

TZAM £
AUTO

By T
@ﬂg; :m!."u*\‘

Authorized Signatory

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd cofep N0 201811621%
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore §73722
Tel: 6258-1935 Fax: 6258-1956 Email; teamavtofficegmail.com / teamautopli@ gmail.com



ot snne aclag com. s
Tel w6555 68XN  Fax'no: 6453 3279

Personal Particulars of Owner & Driver (Vehicle A)
L 21/03/2020 19 _15

e of Acenbent flimamdeyy Thane of Aveident:

SMG 5889 D BMW 523

Woelaele N Wehwle Make & Model: |

Ang Mo Kio Ave 1

CMTR-FORMAT)

it location of Acendents

Peliexholder s Nanme 00 Mo Nicholas Yosuke Ang 59402107C

Prover™s Name S IO New: A Ahoved
90911377

Proaver's Contt Ny ; Company Contact No:

Blk 332 Serangcon Avenue 3 #12-261
TUC

Insurance Company; Bl aalibress {id any b

Prrver' s Auldress

Helationship between Owner & Driver: Owner

o Chhers specily:

What e vou wish to clatm? (Please TICK one lllll]l.'?

D v [nsurange .l' nher Vehiche (Fhe onie von wanl ta cleing ageinssy EI Reportng (For Record Porpuese)

Exacl purpose for which the vehicle

Was beiny used ol fime of secident” Crecupition (nature of jobd Tndiord D Chatdisor

Private use f '[:] Wik purpose Now of Passengers (lnehwding Drivery: =
Pussenoer Mami Coender @ Female
Passenoer Nume 3 Gender :

Woelher condition & Howd conditiomns * (0 the day ol aecidenn
Clear & Dy / D Riining & Wer ! I:[ A= & We |/ El Mirieeling & Woet / Onhers:
Woos there any vides caplured by vour Cur Camern? D Yow M

Aoy Injurics: D Yes Moo (I YES) Igured Person Namcer __

Drnjuries Sustain: Iqurecd Peesom o Which Vehicle: _

Iolice Report Giled: I:I Yot Mo (IEYES) Which Polive Statwn:

The Other Partvis) Details:
Driver s Nome FECNo: Vehicle M SLT230E

Drrivers Conitact Mo Bsuranee Company (I sy _ -
X Drover's Nonee £ 10 N Vebicle®o:
Froiver s Contact Mo Psuranay Company 1 any g

“lncdependent Winess (1 Anve _ - Coumtaet No:

Prefvrmed Workshop Nime: ; Crontact Not

FIE s prope dog et e producesd, T shonbil uet file the epont. Indasation will T discinded atter one werk



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. ‘Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed wp the claims process,

2
3

This Foon must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful missepresentation or withhalding of maternial
facts may allow msurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

The iszue and acceptance of this Form by insurance campares is noi an admssion of pohcy labiliy on the part of the insurance
COMpanies

Any false reporting may be referced to the Police for investigation

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Gereral Insurance
Associztion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will {or & fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgrent of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and tocopies of
the report being made availlable aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDRA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consant that;

fa)

{b)

il

id)

le)

Py insurer, my workshop ant the General Insurance Associaiion of Singapore ["GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor pracess my personal data/personal information sat aut in this [farm} and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or poszessed by my insurer [coliectively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transler such
Personal Infarmation 1o all insurer]s] who have insured vehicle(s] mvolved i this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) invalved in this accident shall be callectively referred Lo as the “Insurers”), the Insurars’ lawyersfaw firms, the
Manetary Authonty of Singapore and any relevant government agency/adthority fsuch as the police], for the purpose(s)
of

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the tettlement of the claims and any necessary
vestigations refating te the claims;

(i) irvestigating the accident andfor my claims;
{iii} carrying ol andSor dealing with my instroctions or responding te any enquiries by mo;

(v} gdministering my claims {including the mailing of cotrespondence, statements, invelces, reports of notices 1o me,
which could mvalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to biing about deiivery of the same as well as on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for ene or mare of the sbove Purpeses; and

ry Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by zny of ke Insurers and/ar GIA 1a their third party service groviders o
agentsfingluding thewr lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, lor one or mote of the above Purposes

my Personal iInformation wall alsa be collected and used to compile clams stery for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

tho mformation so coflected under (d) above may be shared f disclosed.

[i} toallinsurers and/or any other third partes that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or mangging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reazanably required far the purposes stated, or

[ii) for complying with requirgments under any regulations, laws or court orders.

J

Folicyholder's §1 Ture Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signalure
Dare & Tine {IT dreveer i not the policyhaldar) Hame *

Diate & Timae; NRICSFIN Mo,



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

SRR LY
(1 4T 230E

"

1
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DECLARATION

IM4We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

Driver's mpnature
(I driver j= not the palicyholders)
Date & Time:

Paticybolder's Sigralhre
Cate & Fime:

Reporting Centre Percennel’s Signature

Mame
MEEFFIN Mo



> Back to OneMotoring

Latnd Tramspon |éﬁi;'-.an:n=fi!'-.

Land Transport Authority

10 Sin Ming Drive

Singapare STE701

GET Remstratien Mo, ; Md-D00R529.2
Print DateTirme 23 Mar 2020/ 15:19:48
Recelpl DateTime - 23 Mar 2020/ 15:19:49

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Heceipl No. | ITNET-00000-200323-002275
Pravious Receipt Mo

SiN  Item Description/ Amount GST Amaount
Business Transaction Referance Before Amount After GST
HNo. G5T (55) [55) (5%)

Resull of Insurance Enquiry - SLT2308

As at 21 Mar 2020019:15:00

Insurance Co: ANG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Erquiry - SLTZI0E
Enguiry Fee T.00 D.ag 749
202003231 51855784341

Sub-Total 700 049 749
Total Before Reunding 700 D43 744
Rounding Ditference 0.04
Total Amount Payably 745
Paid By

AESEINOONABES BNETS Credil Card T.ab
Tedal 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tenderad Amauni T.45
Excass Refundable Amount 0.cD

THANE YOL AND HAVE 4 NICE DaY!

Flease ensure that ail payments to the Authority are good and promptly setiled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and [ate fee

may apply.



FW: [pri fyna] FW: Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE: SMG 5889 D (Our Ref) and SLT 230 E (... Pagelof2

FW: [pri fyna] FW: Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE: SMG 5889 D (Our Refjand SLT 230 E {Your Ref) Dated 215T MARCH 2020

From: Tea, Efcweihong

Te: assignments@ikkauto.com, admin-a@kkauto.com

Co: Chin, Lee-Ying, Lim, Kok-Chong, Subramaniam. Divyashni, Abu Kassim, Macr Mariesa, Hor, Yineul
3ant; Wiednesday, 25 March, 2020 6:05:34 PM

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist on this.
Thank you.

Reagards,

Eric Teo Wel Hong

AlG

Claim Adjuster |1,

Singapora— Auls Express & FNOL

Aule Claims | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid
Tel BDO120G556 | Ext 1002213

Ericweihong Teo@aig com | www. aig.com

From: TeamAutoPro North <teamautopl@smail.com>
Sent; Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:40 PR
To: Chan, ‘mke shi <yokeshichan@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying, Chin@aig.com=; Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-

X iy >; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit. Kayr@aig.com=; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang Lim@aig.coms; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa
=MNoorMarissa Abukassim@aig.com>; Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig,com=; Tan, Lily (AlG)
<Lily.Tan@aig.com>=; Har, Yinrul <¥inoll Hor@alg.com>; AlG 5GP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP ClaimsSurvey@aig coms
Cc: accident@kscgp.com; jiapei@kscgn.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE: SMG 5885 D (Our Ref} and SLT 230 E {Your Ref) Dated 215T MARCH 2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with Tinks and attachments,
Dear Sirs,
Without Prejudice

Our client would like to engage a lawfirm to assist with his case,
As such, we will have subject passed on to our clignt's lawyer for further proceeding,

Thank you.

Dear lia pei,

Kindly take note,
Thank you,

*The above settlement Is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not prejudice
our client's claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his persanal injuries,*

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd

I,__éETEAM,
ms= AUTO

Tel; 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read. jsf 271342020



FW: [pri fyna] FW: Re: 2 DAYS NOTICE: SMG 5889 D (Our Ref) and SLT 230 E (...

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Qn Wed, Mar 25, 2020 at 4:09 PM TeamautoPro North cteamautopl@email.coms wrota:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Road Traffic Accident Invalving SMG 5889 D (Our Ref) and SLT 230 E (Your Rei)
Dated 215T MARCH 2020, Time around 19:15HRS
& ANG MO KID AVE 1

Page 2 of 2

We represent our client; NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG to notify you of the aforesaid road traffic aceident involving our client's

vehicle registration number: 5MG 5889 D and your insured's vehicle registration number: SLT 230 £,

For efficiency purpose, we are agreesble with the sppointmant of Mr Lim - LKK as the S.E for subject claim. Please lat us know
within 2 working days from foday your agreeing 1o the above othenwise kindly send us your list of a1 least ten (10) motar

surveyors, via email to the fellowing parsonng:-

Contact Person Eric Lee 8765 9959 —|

Email Address leamautopl@email.com
Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Thank you for your attention ta this email and we look forvard to yaur earliest reply,

*The above settlement is in respect of our client for damage pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not
prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries, *

Peach Ang

Team AutoPro Pte Ltd
iE T=AM 4 .
mui= AUTO

Tel: 6258 1955 Fax: 6258 1956

(Newly Shifted) Main Office: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #02-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Workshop/Survey Venue: 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapare 575722

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf

27/3/2020



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

WVehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwvner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

0P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

BPep 14,000 [yy

|r'|\-lllll".l A{i_"r"rt
2N 3992
NV &0

The information contained hereinis carrect as at 27 Mar 2020

Singapore MRIC
107C

SMG5389D
Mo

27 Mar 2020
B.MMWY,

52312.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAY

Black

2011
0PP97815N52B25AF
WEBAFPI2040CEA7 152
L300 kW (201 bhp)
24934400

25MNov 2011

25 Mo 2011

|

%49,344.00

Yes
24 Nav 2021
$27,139.00

24 Mov 2021

E - Open Category
10

578,001.00
$12,787.00
£39,924.00

TGl (M~
= Il'f-'_—‘.[ o ¥

!



32712020 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & \ehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCAaARMART.COM Login  Sign up
MNew Cars Uzed Coes Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources
#MGEO Slimming
AESTHETE e
Over 25000 A%t Treatmeni
Satisfiod Customers o NON-INVASIVE, NO DOWE
Post an Advertisement iporthiack LOA TFEL S-tronje @ $64, 400 AE'WINE CONE-RTOR = i
Sal it yeursed) Asvartise It at just eSS = :
$58 until it's SOLD! E
Poal an Ad Advertiser Loga Wiy ol Gelkag = .
Browse by Categary T wBack (12345 ) Net o [Sort by Reg, Date v |[20 resubsipoge. 7 |
A i iﬂm'-'r'szai .............. SV P — ”
Price Depreciation ] Eng Cap Mileage Vieh Tyoe Status
Search Selection BMW 523 Any Mty 2011 Any Any Ay A
BMW 5 Series 5231 245,000 §14,843 fyr 13-Dop=20181 2,497 oo 124,250 km Luncury Avaitabie
20" Sparts Rimg, Badykit. “TIArET aemia ]
Pomtend: ©4-Mar-2020  Tags: 2001 BMW 523, BMW 5231, B, 3230
BMW 5 Series 5231 - MLA 09-Dac-2011 2,457 oc = Luzury soLD

Paper Plus Boday 243k, Nice Car Plate, 1 Owner, View To Agpreciate. 50% Lean ©F The Car Frice Available. High Aparoval Rate. High
Trade In. Please Call Or 5MS Now For Engiiries And Viewing Appairtment,

Pasted: 28-Feb-3020 Teqs: FO11 MW E230, AMWY 2230 BMW, 520

BMW 5 Series 523| Highline - HA [3-Dex-2011 2,497 o - Lusury

Wonderful December 2011 And 01 Cwner Ondy. Very Baautiful Groomed And Claan Intarigs, Brand New 6 Mantns Road Tax Paid $500,00
Uritl June 2020, View At Halland Road. ¢ Expensive Tyras, Drive Untll Decembar 2021, Tnteriar 15 Vary Beautiful And CI Ean And Groam,.,

Mactedi 23-Jan-2000  Tagsr 2001 BMW 5230, B 5235 B, 5230

BMW 5 Series 5230 - MLA 0g-Pow-2011 3497 e - Linaury

Very Well Maintzined And Serviced Regulary By Cwner, Floable Loan Sthemes Available! Lury, Spaciows &nd Comfartable, Call Now To
Arrange A Ho Obligations Viewing!

Car Emngire futomabiles Fra Lid
Pogred: @5Jar=2020  Tags: 2001 BMW 51N, DAY 513 BMAY, 5258

s iring? Let us hel it
-GETYC!'UH Is your COE expiring? Let us help you rencw it

Geming your COE rencwed is easy, fast and affardable. We'll help yeu rerew your COE and get a lean far it, Get the cheapest aan In town and &n
RENEWAL  aporoval in 2 days withaut effort! Enguire today.
LOAN

BMW 5 Serias 523i Highline %47.000 514,010 fyr 01-Mopw-2011 2497 ¢ 134,000 km Luwury

Fara 1 Owiner Heghling Model In The Market. PML Unit. Well Maintainad, High & &nd Coa Tharefore High Paper Value. Very Safe Buy.
Scrap Mow Alraady $43,000, Selling Only $5.500 Above Scrap Oniy, Trede [n And Loan Welcome.

Pusted: 25-Mar-3I20  Taos 2001 BHW 5231, B 5330 MW, 5230

BMW 5 Series 5237 Highling £44, 800 £12,650 fyr I-Ont-2018 2,407 o 120,000 krm Luswny

Wery Good Conditian, Car Just Serviced, Interior Groomed, No Sticky Hanties Just Changed, Ko Faults, Parfect For RerewsE No
Consignment Agents, But Price Can Negaotiate. Must Sell.

Posted: MeMar-20X0 Tags: 2011 BMW 231 BhY 5230, @M, 5231

BMW 5 Series 5231 Highline - HA 31-0ct-2011 2,497 o - Luury
Groted B by ST

Kare L Owner Highting Model In Thie Market With Low Mileage. L Unit. Well Maintained, Hgh Af &nd Caoe Therelare High Pager Value,
Wary Safe Buy. Scrap Mow Already $42,600, Selling Only $6,288 Above Scran Drly, Trade In And Loan Welcome.

Posted; X3-Fen-2020  Tags: 2011 BB 5230, B 523, BMY. 523

https:ifvwa zgearmart.comiused_cars/listing pho?MMO=523iI20R0D=RG0_DESCERPG=203VEH=04RGD=20114AMO0=BMW

50LD

SOLD

Avallable

Awaitabio

s50LE

113



WYT2200EEETY [ Yew Tea Aulcmebide Tech P Lid - Kaki Bukil

ENTRY DATE & TIME. 23032020 19:03
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Lei Ming

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleaze report correctly the detals of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be compleled by the Palicyhalder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided muest be as lruihful and accurale as possitle. Amy wilful misrepresantation or witholding of materal facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate pelicy lability.

4. The isswe and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not &n admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporling may be reforred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forearded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managemeni Centre esiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) Tar

archiving and Ihal copies of this reporl will. for 8 fee. be made available upon application by interesled parias.

7. By the lodgement of this repert tz the insurers, you hereby congenl ko the archiving of this report at the centre-and to copies of the repor baing made avaiable

aforasaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2310312020 19:03
21/03/2020 1915
ANG MO KIO AVE 1
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regisiered Owner
MREIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slale action to be takan

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Numbar
Cover Mote Mumber
Driver

Mame of Oriver
NRIC Na

Cate Of Birth
Oecupation

Cate Of Driving Pass
Dnving Experignce
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumbar
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SME58E80

NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG
SH107C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-80911377
OFFICE-90911377

BMW
5231

PRIVATE USE

WO

THIRD FPARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-QPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
5107614750

NICHOLAS YOSUKE ANG
SXXXX107C

16/04/1894

INDOOR

30/06/2015

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-90811377

OFFICE-20911377
MOEMAIL

Page 1af 12



Acdress APT BLK 332 SERANGOON AVE 3 #12-261
Poslcode 5580332

Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO

If Mo, Relationzhip of the Driver with the Insured OWHMNER

Vahicle Registration Mumber of Driver's CGwn -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant? MO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? [ [8]
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
i ; ; i : MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Fessenger | MAME: - UNKNOWN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? MO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TQ ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photes available for atlachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? [y [w]

Was there any audio recorded? (3 [&]
Vehicle Registration Number SLT230E

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Calegory FPRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Mumbear

Comtact Number

Address

Posloode

Insurance Company Name

Mature OF Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH FLAN

IAPORTANT MOTICE

=

Flsry
[zt &

Phoesn 1egont corppgtly e detaity o (he acadent io R up the LlEsna frocety

Ths Fosu sl be cempleted by the Polipyholdes and/or the futheroed Diriyer

Information proeod st be 20 trughiu| and Beeurate sy ppssible Any vaifel meregreiontation ot withhaldmg of matorol
lacty miy altew mavrance rompanes (o repudiate policy liability.

The wsue and acceptanty of thy Farm By inqurance eompanes i el 30 sdasmn of pehey rability on the past of the msurange
COrIgRATEL

feny false reparting may e roferred to the Pylice for Invastigagign

The report vafl be forsarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Ma nagerent Centre astallished by the General Insurance
Assocration of Singapora {Ga) for Fohning end thal copies of this repart will dor 3 for be made aveilagle uptnappheation by
InERrEstEn perlie

by ime lodgiment of tha report Lo the imwurers, wou hhergbsy ponsent Lo the arehning of shis topart @t the centre and 1o copet of
e repart being made svaslable afaresa

Consent under the Persenal Data Frotection Act [PGPA|
lundeestend, acknowiedge, agree and conseat 1hat:

{2l Myansurer. my workihop and the General insurance Afsocation of Yngapase 1 GIA"  may/fare permelled Lo colley, use,
distlose andfor process my perdanal datafpersonal inlorrmation sel sl A this [larm] and any other porsonainlermation
provided by me er posieriad by my nsurer [ealtectoety the "Personal Infermation”] sng distioye and (ransfos such
Fersomal Infermation so 3% msurerls) who Bave snsured vehstigis) imvelved an this acoent |all insurerts) who Reve insared
vehicle(s] svalved in this 2ccadent shalt be collectively referred Lo as the ~ins wrers' ) Ihe Insue ers” laseyerslaw firms, 1he
Moretary Authovty uf Senpagars and any relesent Esvernment agencyfauthorily {susk &5 the police), for the purpasels]
of

(1} processing, handlag andfor deating with my clanme meluding the serlement of the tlaiine snd any NOCOstaNy
mvestigatent r2laneg ta the claims;

] wwestigating the acadent andfor my closms,
fonl caryeg ot anelfor dedhng watly my ifste olsons ar EEFRUILEINE 10 ary Cnouries by me,

[iv) adimimstering my claims [including the miziing of correspandence, $1atements, myeices repors or nolices o me,
which could wodve distiosure of vertain personal data ebowt me Lo beirg sbout delivery of Lhe same 25 wol ason the
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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26520 10:12 N T

SMG5889D
TEAM

BMW : 5 Serles - F10 (2010 - 2016) : Rear Wheel Drive Modals ; without AFS (Active Front Steering) : Series : 18" Wheel
4-\Wheel Total Alignment

T
=
f,r' Front : Left Front : Right
ff Actual Before | Specified Range Actual Before | Specified Range
f -1°20° -1°18' | -0°42'0°18" | Camber . 0°30° | ©0°30° | -0°42 0°18
‘ 6°35 6°35 Caster 6°58" 6°58'
. 044’ 047 0°03 007" Toa 04T o=48' 003" 0°07"
'il 10*12 10711° SAl 8*19' 8°20'
8°52' 8°52' Included Angle 8°4g" 8249 ]
| -2°21" 1721 urning Angle Diff. -2°21' -1°21°
_,-o-'-""'_'_'-f
el Front
Actual Before | Specified Range
Cross Camber -1°80' -1°48" -0°30" 0°30'
Cross Caster 022 0022 -0°30' 0°30°
Cross SAl | 1°53 1°51"
Total Toa 131 135" -0°02' 0°22'
Cross Turn Diff. | -0°30" 0°30"
Rear : Left Rear : Right
| Actual | Before | Specified Range | Actual Before | Specified Range
| 2218 -Z°18 -2°15' -1°25" Camber BEE 1437 -2°15' -1°25'
[ o7 018" | o007 011" Tos |  0°04' -0°01" 0°07 0711
Rear
Actual | Before | Specified Range |
Cross Camber [ 0°45° | -0°41 -0°30° 0°30°
Total Toa oF21t | omiEs | D006 0°30
Thrust Angle | o g8 -0°12' 012

WinAlign 15.0 BT Iremational 201002 HAZ9L
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AL Ll AL -
(Ulftheni (2i0enied [Mjihsiomed (dpCeackead (3)0e (OpSeemiched [VReplaced ) (20Repar ( X] (1 )Check | T)
[T Defoimpd {G)5kifial (99)0uckicd (10 Bsaken {1 |\ Mccersary MOTOR CAR (Ur:“j [4]M et Consistant (W)

{1 2Missiag (13 Tomn (140 sconferned (153 ut Weaking

Undercarriage Velicle No: 540~ E&Y) D
NAC| INC |Item ] COMNAC| Oty NAC| INC |ltem CONAC|Oty
13721 995163 |Frt LH Shock Absorber G B 1428 | 991935 |Frt RH.5hock Absorber

1373 | 991944 | Frt L Shock Absorher Mounting e 1429 991944 |Frt RH Shock Absorber Mounting
1374 | 990632 |Frt LLH Coil Spring 1430 990632 |Frt RH Coil Spring

13757 995198 |Frt LI Knuckle Arm ¢ I | 1431 | 991844 |Frt RH Knuckle Arm _
| 1376 995199 |Frt L Knuckle Arm Bearing A | 14321 991845 |Frt RH Knuckle Arm Bearing (R A
1377] 595178 |Frt LH Lower Arm i | b 1433 | 991851 |Frt RH Lower Am

1378 995169 |Frt LH Upper Arm DA v . 14347 992064 | Frt RH Upper Arm

1379 | 555183 {Frt LH Tie Kod 1435} 992040 |Frt RH Tie Rod

1380 995143 |Frt LH Drive Shaft 1436 991692 |Frt RH Drive Shaft

381 | 990661 |Frt LH Contral Arm 1437 990661 |Frt ’H Clontral Armm

[382) 932062 |Fri LH Trailing Arm 1438 992062 |Frt RH Trailing Arm

1383 | 991848 |Fri LH Leaf Spring 1439] 991843 |Frt RH Leaf Spring

1384 | 991293 [Frt LH Brake Disc Rotor 14401 991293 |Frt RH Brake Disc Rotor

1385 | 991281 1 Frt ILH Brake Caliper 1441 991281 |Frt RH Brake Caliper

1386 | 591292 |Frt LH Brake Pipe 1442] 591292 |Frt BH Brake Pipe

1387} 591287 |Frt LH Bralke Hose 1443 | 991287 |Frt RH Brake Hose

1388 ] 991295 |Frt LH Brake Sensor Wire 1444 | 991295 |Frt EH Brake Sensor Wire

138D | 991989 |Frt Stay Bar Bracket 1445 | 993720 |Rear RH Shock Absorber

1390 ] 994455 |Steering Rack & Pinion 1446 | 993723 |Rear RH Shock Absorber Mounting
1391 | 994435 |Steering Cross Member 1447 | 993173 |Rear RH Coil Spring

13921 994519 |Frt Sub Frame 1448 | 993550 [Rear RH Knuckle Arm

1393 | 992003 |Frt Sub Frame Mounting 14491993551 |Rear RH Knuckle Arm Bearing

1394 | 991217 [Frt Anti Roll Bar 1450 | 993601 |Rear RH Lower Arm
| 1355 9912189 |Frt Anti Roll Bar Linkage 1451 | 993885 [Rear RH Upper Arm

1394 | 990387 |Engine Block 1452 | 993322 |Rear RH Drive Shaft

1397 ] 990890 |Engine Block Gasket 1453 993178 |Rear RH Control Arm

1398 890572 |Engine Oil Sump 1454 995117 |Rear RH Trailing Arm

1399 990560 |Engine 0l 1455] 995110 |Rear RH Leaf Spring

14001 992224 |Gear Box Assy 1456 992042 |Rear RH Brake Disc Rotor

1401 | 992229 |Gear Box Gasket 1457 ) 992938 |Rear RH Brake Caliper Assy

1402] 99224 |Gear Box Oil Sump 1458 | 950434 [Rear RH Brake Pipe

1403 | 992257 |Gear Oil 1459 | 592947 |Rear RH Brake Hose

210 990534 |Centre Exhaust Pipe Assy

A2EL| 990532 |Centre Exhaust Mounting

1404 | 991134 |Floor Panel

1405 ] 993719 |Rear LH Shock Absorber

1406 ] 993723 |Rear LH Shock Absorber Mounting

1407 ) 993170 |Rear LH Coil Spring

1408 | 993550 |Rear LH Knuckle Arm

1409 | 993551 |Rear LH Knuekle Arm Bearing

14107 993597 Rear LH Lower Arm

1411 953884 |Rear 141 Upper Atm

1412| 995161 [Rear LH Drive Shaft

1413) 995216 [Rear LH Control Arm

1414) 593881 |Rear LH Trailing Arm

1415] 993573 Rear LH Leaf Spring

[416] 592041 |Rear LH Brake Disc Rotor

[417] 992837 |Rear LH Brake Caliper Assy

|418] 990434 |Rear LH Brake Pipe
| [412) 992944 |Rear LH Brake Hose

1420| 993819 |Rear Sub Frame

1421 993820 |Rear Sub Frame Mounting

1422 | 992813 |Rear Anti Roll Bar .
| 1423 | 990168 |Rear Anti Roll Bar Linkage i

14724 990202 |Axle Beamn

1425 920170 |Rear Axle Panhard Rod

1436) 900810 |Differential Assy il L
__]i?? 92706 | Prapeller Shak

Mo of Hems: _ -"_' o Assessor:_ (1 L b ‘|I~L; g
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U ishalineed | FStar Warking —
_{.J'mlt Purlion Felicle No: =4y £ -F S¥ID
NAC| INC [item [CON[AC Oy NACT INC |Ttem CON|AC|Oty
1001 | 9912560 | Frt Mumber Plale L 1071 | 992205 |Fuse Box
1002 | 9918387 [Frt Mumber Plate Baze 1072 | 994011 |Relay Box i
| 1003 | 991889 |Fot Number Flawe ol 1073 | 905053 [Wiper Washer Tank
oo 991300 [ Fri Bumper - (T v 1074 | 993052 [Wiper Washer Tank Motog
1005 | 992341 |Frt Bumper Clips =l 1075 | 590152 [Alternator Assy
1406 | 991325 |Fri Bumper Brackel 1076 | 990160 [Aliernator Beil ]
HHIT | 999462 |Fre Bumper Side Retniner (el LOT7 | 992688 |Powsr Sieering Pump
POO8 | 991433 |Fo Bumper Reinforcement - LO78 | 992669 |Power Steering Bely
1009 | 991315 Frl Bumper Beam LOTD | 994431 JPawer Steering Cooler Pipe
LO1D | 591448 [Fri Bumper Spange | 1080 | 902692 [Pawer Steering Hose =
1011 ] 991427 |Fri Bumper Prolecior 108] | 990010 |ABS Pump Coutrol Unil
| 1012 | 991420[Fri Buinger Fad ] | | 1082 | 990427 |Brake Master Pump Assy ]
1003 [ 991363 [Fro Bumper Grills 1083 | 990403 |Brake Baoster Pump Assy
1014 ) 991301 |Fet Buyaper Moulding | 1084 | 991005 [Engine Top Cover
1015 | 991407 it Bumper Lower Spoiler 1035 | 991011 [Engine Under Cover
LO1G | 991438 |Frt Bumper Senser eyt oo 1086 |.950946 [Engine Mounting
1917 | 295100 |Fri LR Bumper Fog Lamp Cover 1087 | 590948 |Engine Mounting Frt
|U1E | 991355 | Frt RH Bumper Fog Lamp Cover 1088 | 990950 |Engine Mounting LH
10EE | 005079 |FrL LH Buinper Fog Lamp Bk | 1039 | 990952 |Engine Founting RH 1
1020 | 595080 |Frt RH Bumper Fog Lamyp 1090 | 950951 Engine Mounting Fesy
LO2E 01793 [ Fri Grille 1091°] 992234 [Gear Box Mounting *
L1022 | 901328 |Frt Grille Emblem 1092 | 991520 [Fet LH Chassiz hember
1023 | 921795 [Frt Grille Chrome Maulding 1093,] 991520 |Frt R Chassis Member
1024 | 591222 |Frt Apron Peoel 10249 | 290728 |Frt Yertical Cross Member
1025 1992013 |Fri Support Pansl 1095 | 991863 |Frt Lower Cross Member ;
1026 | 992025 [Fri Support Pancl Top Garnish Cover 10946 | 995070 |[Fri LH Fendar el IV
LO2T | 992416 | Ham 1097 | 995072 |Fri LH Fender inner Fagel
{1028 | 997277 |Frt Brace Panal | 1058 | 595147.[Ft LH Feuder Lamg
102 | 995153 Fer LH Headlamp Assy Lot T | 1099 | 995148 |Frt LH Fender Protecter
| 1030 19 B2 1 iFrt el Headlamp Assy 1100 | 991740 |Fre LH Fender lnner Shield Ny
1031 | 995088 [Fr: LH Side Lamp ] 1101 [ 995179 |Frt LH Mudfiap
1032 | 995089 |Fi RH Side Lamp 1102 | 995170 |Frt LH Wheel im AT |
1035 | 990245 |Bonne 1103 | 9949025 |Fri LH Rim Caver '
1034 [991328 | Bonnet Bniblem 1104 | 995065 |Frt LH Tyre
1035 | 990257 |Bonnet Locl: 105 [ 593071 |Frt BH Fander
11036 | 950285 |Donner Insudaigr V106 | 991739 |Fre RE Fender Inner Panel
| 1037 | 920371 |Bonnet Hinge LLOT | 991744 |Fro H Fender Lamp
1038 | 99026 | [Bonnet Damper L10E | 951752 {Fri ®H Fender Proteciar ¥
(38 | 990305 |Bonnet Aubler 1109 | 991540 [ Frt R# Fender [naesSjeld i
| 040 [ 990252 [Bonnet Cable | 1LL0 | 991884 |Frt R Mudfiap
1041 | #9031 1 [Bonpet Stand LLLT | 992087 |Frt BH Wheel Rim - E
1042 [ 990119 [ kir Con Condenser U112 | 994025 [Fet RH Rim Cover
1042 [ 990122 | Ajr Can Fan Assy 1113 | 925065 [Fri RH Tyre ]
1044 [ 990134 [Air Con Suetion Fipe {Low Pressure) - i L1114 | 992003 |[Frt Windsereen Gloss
1045 | 9201 18 |Air Con Suction Mose L1ES) 992817 |Fr Windscreen Rubbar
Lbd | B0 33 e Con Dischargs Pipe (Figh Pressuce) VLG | 9UZL0E |Fet Windserzen Moulding
LT 9901 14 [Air Con Discharge Hose ‘ fi) LLIT | 992098 |Fre Windscreen Sealant =
1048 | B90149 [Air Con Liquia Pige LI1E [ 991019 [ERF Biacket
104y | T9E0GE | Air Con Receiver Drier PHI9 | 991020 [ERP Unil
1050 | 9900 1 1 [Adr Con Campressor Asgy 1130 ] 282140 |Frt Wipar Arm
1051 | 995204 A Con Bl i LI21 | 902142 |Frt Wiper Blnde
1051 [ 995074 [Radiator I 1122 | 995045 [Winer Panel Garnizh :
1153 | 992738 |Radintor Cowling | L1233 ] 991126 [Firewall Panel 1 1 |
154 | 595747 [Rudintr Fan Assy ] 1124 | 990753 |Dashboard Assy | |
1035 | 992745 |Radiutor Fan Clutch T [ 1125 ] 952282 [Glave Box Caver 1
1034 | 993758 [Radiator Hose Top [ 1126 | 9923381 [tilove Bax Compartineat |
1037 | 992757 | Radiator | ose Battom I 1127 | 994453 |Stcering Wheel Aitbup (L.
1638 | 4074 Balinter E.t;}.‘t:lsiml. Tank 1128 994435 [Steering Wieel Airbay Sensor H
1059 | 990151 [Air Dugt - T 1129 | 990749 [Dashiboard Airbag .
1060 | 990070 | ATt Clewwer Assy — T | 1130 | 990730 {Dashboard Airbag Sensar o
{106 ‘J‘;EUS& At Cleaner Hose | | 1131 Beo0an -'*;il'hilﬂf'-"“m! UInit P M
1057 | 993030 | A Cleaner Resonator ] ] 1132 | 990864 |F=: Driver Seal = ]
UG 5917 12 [Ft Exbiavst Mamifald R 1133 [ 991933 [Fre R Sear Belt Assy i
|,“IC|G'| ST [ Vixtinust bl Tl Caver | | Hlds | 991899 [Fu Pusseiger Seal
[ 1005 | 591034 | Fti Exlanat Mambord Sensar ATV o | S I [ 1135 [995182 [Fri LH Cwat Belt Assy
T e e S Y 1136 950247 [Siigker I
{057 | 990215 I G o —! -
YTy - o = wal
I TR | s sl G
10 | 9oz : | Y I s — SRS T
O R s e e o M Y B ety e 5 e | o A b ey 1
-
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